PWHITE CLOUD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEETING: REGULAR MEETING DATE: MAY 16, 2022 TIME: 7:00 PM PLACE: HS COLLABORATION ROOM 306

BOARD OF EDUCATION

KEITH DERKS HOLLY BOWMAN ELAINE ENGEL MEGAN CRUZAN MINDY MENCH HARRY STEVENS JAMES JONES

Called to Order and Roll Call:

The Regular Meeting of the White Cloud Board of Education was called to order by President, James Jones at 7:00 p. m. in the HS Collaboration Room 306.

Members Present: Keith Derks, Holly Bowman, Megan Cruzan, Mindy Mench, Harry Stevens, James Jones

Members Absent: Elaine Engel

Administration Present: Superintendent Ed Canning, K-5 Elementary Principal, Lorie Watson, 6-12 Principal/Athletic Director, Brent Foondle and 6-12 Dean of Students/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Changes or Additions to the Agenda: None

Communications: Mr. Canning shared communications he has received notice of intent to retire from a transportation member, a thank you letter from TrueNorth, and a letter from Jeremy Rusilowski and the ROZLAND GATHERING possible donation.

Consent Items

2021-161 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Holly Bowman be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the April 18, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

2021-162 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve payment of the bills as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

Administrative Reports:

Administrative reports were received by the Board from 6-12 Principal/Athletic Director, Brent Foondle, 6-12 Dean of Students/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, K-5 Principal, Lorie Watson, and Superintendent, Ed Canning.

Committee Reports: None

Public Comment: Kerry Hewitt provided comment regarding concerns about the school dress code. Annie Trapp provided comment regarding the school dress code and a staff concern. Darren LaClair provided comment regarding the Top 10 and concern over the school dress code.

Old Business:

NEOLA 2022 Spring Updates. 2nd Reading

New Business:

Facilities Director, Mr. Zeldenrust provided a report and update on the projects taking place at White Cloud Public Schools

2021-163 Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Holly Bowman be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the NCRESA General Fund Budget as presented. Roll Call: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Yes, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Absent. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

2021-164 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education appoint Linda Trapp to the White Cloud Library Board for a 4-year term as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

2021-165 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the purchase and upgrade of the district server from Sentinel as presented. Roll Call: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Yes, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Absent. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

2021-166 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Leah Rider as an Elementary paraprofessional as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

2021-167 Motion by Holly Bowman, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Isaiah Trice as a 6-12 Interventionist as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

2021-168 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Holly Bowman be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education enter into contracted business manager services with Mr. Jamie Carnes and Mr. Marty Eischer for the 2022-23 school year as presented. Roll Call: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Yes, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Absent. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

Public Comment: Kerry Hewitt provided comment on bullying and harassment concerns.

Items For Future Discussion:

NEOLA Spring Update-3rd Reading

Superintendent Evaluation

2021-22 Budget

2022-23 Budget

Board Retreat Follow-up

Adjourn:

2021-169 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Keith Derks be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education move to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 p.m. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent-1. Motion carried.

Elaine Engel, Board of Education Secretary